# Fayette Town

90 South 100

**East** 

HC 13 Box 300564 Fayette Utah 84630

Phone 435-528-5882

E-mail: fayette5882@gmail.com

#### **FAYETTE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES**

THURSDAY, JULY 10, 2019
LOCATED AT FAYETTE TOWN HALL AT 7PM
FACILITATED BY MAYOR JED BARTHOLOMEW

**CALL TO ORDER 7:01 PM** 

ROLL CALL: JED BARTHOLOMEW, MAYOR, BRANDON JENSEN, JOHN BOWN, PATRICIA MURPHY, JOAN SPAINHOWER, KATHI WILLIAMS PRAYER GIVEN BY JED BARTHOLOMEW

- 1) REVIEW MINUTES: Correct a couple of items. Patricia made the motion to pass the minutes when corrected. John seconded it and the Council agreed to pass the minutes.
- 2) REVIEW EXPENDITURES: John made the motion to accept the Expenditures. Brandon seconded it and the Council agreed to pass the Expenditures. We again need to close Bank accounts in Gunnison.
- 3) NATHAN WATER REPORT (ALSO ASK ABOUT WEED SPRAY??): Nathan wasn't in attendance but did turn in his report to Jed. Jed will have Nathan return the weed spray.
- 4) WATER ASSISTANT JAY BARTHOLOMEW: TRAINING AND PAY?: Jay said he would do the training as a Volunteer and the Town will pay for the training. The Council agreed to pay him \$15 an hour when he fills

- in for Nathan. Brandon made the motion to accept the pay, Joan seconded it and the Council passed the motion.
- 5) TALK ABOUT THE JULY  $24^{TH}$  ACTIVITIES: Tiffany Bartholomew was here to tell us how things are going for the Celebration. There will be Games, Parade, 5K, and 1 mile races, slip and slides. There will be prizes for the Best Floats in the Parade. Lunch will be served at noon. Hamburgers and Hot Dogs with citizens contributing salad's and dessert. It should be a good time for all.
- 6) TALK ABOUT THE LAWYER: The Lawyer, Kevin Daniels has been here and has been paid.
- FIRE DEPARTMENT CAME TO TALK TO US ABOUT A NO-BURN ORDINANCE. Jed Hansen came to talk to us about talking about making an Ordinance for a NO-BURN ORDINANCE for Fayette Town. We use the State's Ordinance, but he suggested passing our own. We will address this next Town Council Meeting. In the meantime we will use the State's. NO-BURNING BETWEEN JUNE 1<sup>ST</sup>- OCTOBER 31<sup>ST</sup>.
- 7) REVIEW THE GENERATOR AND WHAT PROCESS WE NEED TO GO THROUGH: No one has received an answer back from the parties involved. Jed did talk to someone close by. This will be addressed more at the August Town Council Meeting.
- 8) REVIEW THE CREDIT CARD WITH ZION'S: Jed asked again to please get a credit card from Zion's Bank. Patricia made the motion to go ahead and apply and get Credit Card for the Town. John seconded it. The Council passed the motion.
- 9) DID WE GET A FLAG ORDERED?: Brandon did say he had been looking for one. We needed to know the size we needed. A 5x8 flag is needed. Brandon made the motion to buy the flag soon and have it here before the 24<sup>th</sup>. Joan seconded it and the Council passed the motion.
- 10) SAVING'S ACCOUNT AT GUNNISON: We have 2 savings accounts at Gunnison and 1 Checking account still open. The Council wants all closed and transferred to Zion's in Manti.

11) SPRAY MESQUITOS FOR THE CELEBRATION—JULY  $27^{\text{TH}}$ ?: No use to sray and waste money because they just come back the next day. County is going to be doing something over the water to kill the larva. Also Jed will try to spray something on the lawns before the  $27^{\text{th}}$ .

#### CITIZEN'S CONCERN'S:

Patricia asked if there was shooting inside Town Boundaries? Bruce asked about putting up "Mister's" around the Pavillion for Celebration.

(I don't think they knew what "Mister"s are)

Travis Has asked us to consider telling the citizen's what is going on with the Restitution from Mrs. Mellor. Council decided to put an update in the Newsletter twice a year. Any other question's can be addressed by Kathi. She is in the Office on Tuesday and Thursday from 9-3.

Jay asked about having more than one Bank account. We have multiple at Zion's Bank.

Travis asked what we are thinking about our roads. We are looking at chip and seal next year.

### **TOWN COUNCIL ITEMS:**

Brandon wanted to know if we wanted the Flags up all week for the 24<sup>th</sup>? Yes!

John mentioned that we need to watch the water being used. A lot of people are using over 50,000 gallons just in one month.

Jed wanted to know about the Cemetery. Joan will check it out and get some help if she needs it.

We also need to do something about the 2 dead trees in the back of the building.

Joan is going to make sure we get some pipe for Greg Lyman's driveway.

Patricia made the motion to close the meeting. John seconded it and Motion was passed.

## **MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:20 PM**

In compliance with the DISABILITIES ACT, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should notify Kathi Williams, 528-5882, at least 24 hours before the meeting.